26 June 2020

Mr David Hatfield

Director Adjudication

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
By email: david.hatfield@accc.gov.au

Copy to:

Hannah Ransom

Senior Analyst Adjudication

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
By email: hannah.ransom@accc.gov.au

Copy to:

Jaime Martin

Australian Competition and Consumer Commission
By email: jaime.martin@accc.gov.au

Copy to:

Rachael Stowasser
HopgoodGanim

By email:

Our ref: 1956077 - Brett Bolton

HopgoodGanim

LAWYERS

BRISBANE

Level 8, Waterfront Place
1 Eagle Street
Brisbane Qld 4000 Australia

PO Box 7822, Waterfront Place
Brisbane Qld 4001 Australia

ABN: 54 105 489 661

Dear Mr Hatfield

N10000505 - Caravan Trade and Industries Association Queensland

We refer to your letter dated 17 June 2020 and to the Draft Notice which

accompanied it.

Although our client is disappointed with the findings and conclusions contained in
the Draft Notice (particularly the Commission’s view that the notified conduct has
the purpose of substantially lessening competition in the relevant market), it has
decided to take no further steps in relation to the Notification.

Yours faithfully

HopgoodGanim Lawyers

Contact: Brett Bolton
Partner
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